



**IKPEOHA MIRACLE CHIMEUCHE.** Dip; ND, B.Tech  
ED, Bsc EHS, HND EHS, Msc PHM, (Ph.D); CAPHP, EHO, FAIPH

**ADDRESS:** Beside Abonta Close along Mararraba road Takum, Taraba State.

**CELL:** +2347032124946, +2347011631596.

**EMAIL:** [miracleikpeohac@gmail.com](mailto:miracleikpeohac@gmail.com)

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Charismatic and dependable public and environmental health officer with 8+ years' experience providing subject matter and/or methodological expertise in one or more public health areas such as chronic disease prevention, obesity, nutrition, physical activity, health communications, research design, quantitative analysis, qualitative analysis, mixed-methods and related fields

## HIGHLIGHTS

- Special education
- Experiential learning
- Test Proctoring
- Project management
- Class cape knowledge
- Audio-visual aid implementation
- Technological Instruction
- Monitoring and evaluation

## ACHIEVEMENTS

- Observed and evaluated students' performance, behavior, social development and physical health.
- Enhanced student' learning by optimizing wide range of instructional approaches and innovative classroom activities.
- Evaluated and revised lesson plans and course content to facilitate and moderate classroom discussions and student centered learning.
- Kept students on-task with proactive behavior modification and positive reinforcement strategies
  - Successful graduated 60 students from department of public health science (Technicians) with 99.9% pass

## EXPERIENCE

### Taraba State College of Health Technology, Takum

2014-tilldate

- Lecturer: effectively design learning materials, lectured, evaluate and assess student' performance in examination.
- Successful Supervised ND/HND Research projects
- Ensure efficient and effective delivery of lectures and proper coordination of student's welfare.
  - Secretary Matriculation committee.
- Member matriculation committee.
- Secretary Student' electoral tribunal.
- Secretary disciplinary committee.
- Coordinator food hygiene program.
- Coordinator tropical health and disease control.
- Dean student's affairs.
- Head of department public health sciences.

- Assists in communication process to departmental and individual associate goals to support organizational priorities
- Enumerator: Jesuit Refugees Services
- Independent monitor: Nigeria Red Cross.

### **National Teachers Institute (NTI) Kaduna, Takum study center 2017-till date**

- Facilitator integrated science and health education.
- Secretary examination committee.
- Successful supervised NCE/B.ED research projects. ➤ Ensure efficient and effective delivery of lessons and proper coordination of student's welfare.

### **Taraba State Primary Education Board, Takum. 2012-2014**

- Class Teacher ➤ Class master ➤ Ensure efficient and effective delivery of lessons and proper coordination of student's welfare.

### **Takum Local Government Immunization Team 2015-2018**

- Team Supervisor
- Independent Monitoring Officer
- Successful compiled of reports on routine immunization on compliance, non-compliance, revisit and mop up areas.

### **Akwa Ibom State Polytechnic (NYSC) 2013-2014**

- Graduate Assistant: Ensure efficient and effective delivery of lessons and proper coordination of student's welfare.

### **P.Z CUSSON 2009**

- Industrial attachment
- Slurry laboratory supervisor
- End product monitoring officer

### **Education**

<b>In view</b>	Ph.D Environmental Health and Safety Techniques Federal University of Owerri, Imo State
<b>2019-2020</b>	Master of science. Public and Environmental Health Sciences South American University Delaware and Global Wealth University Togo
<b>2017-2019</b>	Bachelor of Science Environmental Health (2:1) Institut Superiuer Bilingue Libre Du Togo
<b>2020-2021</b>	Higher National Diploma Environmental Health (HND) Adamawa State College of Health Technology. Mubi
<b>2016-2018</b>	National Diploma Environmental Health Taraba State College of Health Technology, Takum.
<b>2007-2013</b>	Bachelor of Education Chemistry (2.2) Modibbo Adama University of Technology, Yola

**2006-2008** Diploma in Science Laboratory Technology (SLT) (upper credit)  
Federal University of Science and Technology, Yola

**1998-2011** **Senior Secondary School Certificate**  
**NECO**  
**NABTEB**  
Government Secondary School, Takum

**1992-1996** First school living Certificate.  
Rimi Primary School, Takum

## PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

**2020** Monitoring and Evaluation of Public Health Program

**2021** Environmental Impact Assessment Certificate

2021 Diploma I Project Management

2019 Teacher's Registration Council of Nigeria

2018 Psychosocial Support System and Improved Pedagogy for Quality Teaching Delivery

2012 HIV/Aids Prevention, Care & Support for OVC

2014 Peer Educator

2021 HSE 2 and 3

2021 License Environmental Health Officer

+ In view Health Care Management System

2022 African Institute of Public Health Professionals (AIPHP))

## POSITIONS HELD

**2019 –till date,** Head of Department Public Health Sciences; Taraba State College Health Technology, Takum.

**2015-till-date:** Patron Joint Christian Campus Fellowship; Taraba state college health Technology, Takum.

**2018-2019:** Dean Student's Affairs; Taraba State College Health Technology, Takum

**2017-2018:** Coordinator Tropical Health and Disease Control; Taraba State College Health Technology,

**2009-2010:** Financial Secretary Joint Christian Campus Fellowship FUTY Chapter

**2008-2009** Library Secretary Nigerian Federation of Catholic Student's, FUTY Chapter

**2002-2003:** Deputy Head Boy Government Secondary School, Takum.

## PERSONAL DATA

Religion	Christian
Marital Status	Married
Number of children	4
Nationality	Nigerian
State of origin	Taraba, State
Place of birth	Takum, Taraba State
Date of Birth	19/03/1989

---

## **PUBLICATIONS COMPLETED**

An investigation into areas of difficulties in studying of organic Chemistry in some selected schools in Takum local government areas of Taraba state.

Effect of poor environmental sanitation in Takum Town, Takum Local government area of Taraba state.

Deterrent of Utilization of routine immunization services by women of child bearing age and their caregivers in Takum metropolitan Taraba state.

---

## **LEISURE INTREST**

Personal interaction, Reading, and Travelling

---

## **CORE VALUES:**

- Effective time management, Analytical Ability, Initiative, Dependability, Management Knowledge, Enthusiasm, Commitment, Diversity and inclusion, and Integrity.
- 

## **LEADERSHIP COMPETENCIES:**

- Leading and supervision, Formulating strategies and concepts, Analyzing cost effectiveness and cost benefits, Relationship and networking, Deciding and Initiating action and applying technical expertise in line with the company values and norms.
- 

## **REFEREES**

- **Eld. Fredreck K. Waya**

Provost, Taraba State College of Health, Takum

Email: [fredkwayas@gmail.com](mailto:fredkwayas@gmail.com)

Tel: 07037242727, 08073734145

- **Very Rev. Fr. George Dogo**

Parish Priest, Holy Family Catholic Church, Takum

Email: [gdogo50@gmail.com](mailto:gdogo50@gmail.com)

Tel: 08026023904, 08145948229

- **Dr. Kenechukwu Idemili**

Public Health Department Global Wealth University Togo

Email: [kenphonics@gmail.com](mailto:kenphonics@gmail.com)

Tel: 07035775256, 07088866672

---